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Our ref: Catherine McAuley Catholic College-Mod-5 (SSD-8989-Mod-5) 

Mrs Emma Mason 

Principal Town Planner 

De Witt Consulting  

7 Canberra Street  

Charlestown NSW 2290 

 
8 July 2025 

Subject: Request for Additional Information 

Dear Mrs Mason 

I refer to Assessment for the Catherine McAuley Catholic College-Mod-5 (SSD-8989-Mod-5). The 

Department is requesting that you provide an updated landscape plan with details of 2 new trees to 

replace the loss of Tree 36 as recommended in Council’s attached advice dated 4 June 2025. The 2 

replacement trees should be provided with details on species, height at planting and maturity, and 

location within the site. Further, the 2 trees must be endemic to the local area and support the 

biodiversity values of the site.   

You are requested to provide the information, or notification that the information will not be provided, 

to the department by Wed 16 July 2025.  If you cannot meet this deadline or do not intend to provide 

the additional information, please advise the department via the NSW planning portal. 

The assessment period ceases to run between the date of this letter and the date you provide the 

additional information (or notification that the information will not be provided), in accordance with 

Part 4 Division 4 of the Environmental Planning and Assessment Regulation 2021. 

If you have any questions, please contact Dimitri Gotsis on 8217 2053 or via email at 

Dimitri.Gotsis@planning.nsw.gov.au.  

Yours sincerely, 

 



 Department of Planning, Housing and Infrastructure 

  2 

Navdeep Shergill 

Principal Planning Officer 

Social Infrastructure Assessments  

 

Enclosed: Port Stephens Council advice  


